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May 27, 2009

Ms. Lisa Stroh, Manager
Environmental, Health & Safety
The Minster Machine Company
P. 0. Box 120
Minster, Ohio 45865-0120

Dear Ms. Stroh:

This letter shall serve as follow-up to the facility inspection conducted on April 28 2009, of the
above referenced facility. The purpose of this inspection was to determine the compliance
status of all air contaminant sources located there.

Based on our discussions, my observations during the inspection, and a review of the
company's files, my findings are as follows:

40 CFR 63.7743(a)(12) [MACT Subpart EEEEEJ requires that a Method 9 performance
test be conducted at least every six months for fugitive opacity from foundry buildings
and structures, to determine compliance with the 20 percent opacity standard in 40 CFR
63.7690(a)(7). In post-inspection follow-up, the company reported that, due to internal
miscommunication after the initial performance test, the company failed to arrange for
conducting the subsequent performance tests.

The initial performance test, which included the initial fugitive Method 9 tests, was
conducted on May 10, 2007. Therefore, subsequent tests were required to be
performed on or around November 10, 2007, May 10, 2008, and November 10, 2008.
Failure to conduct these tests is a violation of 40 CFR 63.7690(a)(7) as cited in
Attachment B of the company's Title V permit.

2. Other items of concern included: The daily visible emissions checks portion of the daily
monitoring shetS for the main foundry operations, on some days, did not clearly show
the necessary information. The furnace emissions capture hood for emissions unit P928
was partially obstructed with built-up solids deposits.

3. Applicability of anew rule (which, was not included in the Title V renewal permit) for
overspray / particulate control for spray coating operations was discussed with the
company. The company must comply with the requirements of this rule, OAC 3745-17-
11(C).
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All other air contaminant sources at this location appear to be in compliance with applicable air
emissions limitations at this time.

The company is required to correct the violations in Item 1. The companyhas since submitted
the Intent to Test (ITT) for the next MACT Method 9 opacity testing, to be conducted June 8,
2009, at the latest, and also submitted discussion of this situation in the recently submitted Title
V Compliance Certification for 2008, including other indirect indicators supporting an assertion
that any opacity deviations / excursions from the MACT standards were unlikely. The next
testing after June 8, 2009, will of course be required to fall within the six month cycle as
originally specified from the MACT, on or around November 10, 2009. The company is required
to submit a further response indicating what specific assurances there are that this November
test, and subsequent future tests, will not be missed.

This response is required within 30 days of the date of this letter. The company is also required
to address the concerns from Item 2 as soon as practicable.

Please be advised that the submission of information to respond to this letter does not constitute
waiver of Ohio EPA's authority to seek civil penalties pursuant to ORC 3704.06. The Ohio EPA
will make a decision on whether to pursue or decline to pursue such penalties regarding this
matter at a later date.

Should the company have any questions and/or comments, I may be reached at (419) 373-
3117. I may also be contacted electronically by E-mail at: Paul. chadepa state. ch. us

Sincerely

Paul Chad
Division of Air Pollution Control
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PC: Sam Araj, DAPC NWDO
Don Waltermeyer, DAPC NWDO
Tom Kalman, DAPC CO
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